Lockney Independent School District Minutes of the Meeting of the Student Health Advisory Committee September 28, 2022 4:45 PM

Location of the Meeting:

Lockney Elementary School

310 SW 8th Street

Lockney, Texas 79241

Present at Meeting: Brittany Duniven RN, Michelle Southard, Jim Baum, Amber Graves, Dewayne Jones, Shana Hallmark, Tyler Duniven, Anna SanMartin, Nadya SanMartin, Eddeny Chavira, Calixta Sustaita, Anyaleigh Tambunga

The regular meeting of the Student Health Advisory Committee of Lockney Independent School District was called to order at 4:45 AM on September 28, 2022 at Lockney Elementary School by Brittany Duniven RN.

I. Consideration of Open Issues

- 1. Discussion of district's approach to mental health
 - a. Kari Jones hosted a Go Blue event for parents and student's addressing mental health and the warning signs of suicide. Junior High and High School students attended a Go Blue event during their school day on 9/2/22. Parents were invited to attend a suicide prevention and information event on a Monday evening in September.
 - b. Crisis Center has recently visited the high school sharing information on health relationships. Shana Hallmark is planning a junior high session as well.
 - c. BASE has been implemented on all three campuses. The elementary campus does BASE weekly on Wednesdays. The junior high does BASE weekly on Fridays. The high school is also participating in BASE weekly. BASE is a social/emotional curriculum.
 - d. LISD is partnering with the Texas Tech mental health program (YAMS), which offers teletherapy.
 - e. Kari Jones has been cleared to volunteer as a counselor to serve our students when needed, specifically students in grades $6^{th} 8^{th}$, at this time.
- 2. Junior High Closed Campus Lunch
 - a. Mr. Jones reported this has been a tremendous change our district made this year for the junior high campus. Much of the behavior issues have been resolved. According to teacher's report, student seem well fed, happier, more engaged and more productive.

Junior High currently has 90 students enrolled. The cafeteria reports approximately 80 meals are served daily, with approximately 15-20 kids asking for "extra." Nutritional needs are being met and the goal of kids eating enough and getting a full, healthy meal is being met. Safety issues and concerns have lessened. Drug/vaping issues during lunch have also lessened. Although the 8th grade students miss their "freedom," the students seem happier overall and it appears to be a wonderful change meeting our goals for our students and reaching the desired outcomes.

- 3. Red Ribbon Week
 - a. Red Ribbon Week will be the last week in October. Amber Graves and Brittany Duniven are working on drug/anti tobacco lessons for students. Brittany Duniven is working on bringing in a drug dog for an assembly for elementary. Brittany Duniven will attempt to schedule Chad Curry, EMT, for drug/vaping talk for high school students. Anyaleigh, Eddeny and Nadya reported that vaping is a huge concern in the high school. They report that out of 5 students, 3 are likely vaping. According to the students, alcohol does not appear to be as much of an issue. Floydada ISD is hosting the Shattered Dreams event 9/29/22. Brittany Duniven will meet with Floydada admin/sponsors to see what needs to be done to bring Shattered Dreams to LISD, potentially next school year.

II. Agenda and Time of Next Meeting

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, November 9, 2022 at 4:45 PM. The meeting will be held at:

Lockney Elementary School

310 SW 8th Street

Lockney, Texas 79241

The meeting was adjourned at 5:30 PM by Brittany Duniven RN.

Minutes submitted by: Brittany Duniven RN

Minutes approved by: Tyler Duniven